
From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Formal correspondence sent to City of Flint in 2014

Thank you, Joanne, for your quick return on this.

I sent this over yesterday.
It's much appreciated.
Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6707 O | C 517.282.9204

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:35 AM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Formal correspondence sent to City of Flint in 2014

Dear Ms. Howes,

Per your request to Steve Busch, I have attached scanned copies of the formal correspondence (correspondence sent on letterhead) sent to the City of Flint in 2014.

Please let us know if you require anything else.

Jo Anne Rennaker
Secretary
Department of Environmental Quality - Lansing District Office
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Office of Waste Management & Radiological Protection
517-284-6643

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: tally of Flint calls

Ok. I will call her now.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: tally of Flint calls

Did not get a chance yesterday to call her back

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

The tally sheet indicated you contacted Ms. Biasdeel but were cut off and going to call her back on Thursday. Did you ever get back with her? She has called and left a message.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: tally of Flint calls

See updated list....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817